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Morgan Fiorenza <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hours for Sibel Hall - Please confirm 
2 messages

Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com> Wed, Oct 17, 2018 at 2:40 PM
To: "Caldwell, Ambreka" <Caldwell-Ambreka@aramark.com>
Cc: "Flenoid, Johnna" <Flenoid-Johnna@aramark.com>, Dallas Team <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hi Ambreka,
Below are the hours for Sibel Hall from last week. Can you please reply to this email confirming these hours?
 
Friday, 10/12 from 11:30 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. w/ no break
Saturday, 10/13 from 9:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. w/ 30 min break
Sunday, 10/14 from 9:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. w/ 30 min. break
 
 
Thank you!
 
--  
Ivy Fielden 
Operations Manager
 

 
13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

C: (214) 601-9024 • O: (972) 426-7074 • F: (214) 758-0899

Please include teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com for all order requests & updates
 

 

Caldwell, Ambreka <Caldwell-Ambreka@aramark.com> Wed, Oct 17, 2018 at 3:19 PM
To: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: "Flenoid, Johnna" <Flenoid-Johnna@aramark.com>, Dallas Team <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

 Hello,  

Yes I confirm Sibel Hall's hours. 

From: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:40 PM 
To: Caldwell, Ambreka 
Cc: Flenoid, Johnna; Dallas Team 
Subject: Hours for Sibel Hall - Please confirm
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